1	MEETING MINUTES
2	GEORGETOWN PLANNING BOARD
3	Wednesday, June 26, 2013
4	Memorial Town Hall – 3 <sup>rd</sup> Floor
5	7:00 p.m.
6	
7 8	<b>Present:</b> Mr. Harry LaCortiglia; Mr. Christopher Rich; Ms. Tillie Evangelista; Mr. Tim Howard (arrived at 7:45PM); Mr. Bob Watts; Mr. Howard Snyder, Town Planner; Ms. Wendy Beaumont,
9 10	Administrative Assistant.
11 12	Meeting Opens at 7:06 PM.
13	Approval of Minutes:
14	1. Minutes of June 12, 2013.
15	Ms. Evangelista - One question I have is the OSRD process. In the minutes it is closed but it has
16 17	to be voted on. I think we need a vote on whether we are supporting it or not.
18 19	{Discussion held in regards to the OSRD and whether it needs to be voted on to close it.}
20	Mr. LaCortiglia - Maybe we can make a motion at the next public hearing on July 24, 2013
21	meeting to close it up.
22	
23	Mr. Rich - Motion to accept the minutes of June 12, 2013 subject to any changes made by
24	colleagues at this meeting.
25	Ms. Evangelista - Second.
26	Motion Carries: 4-0; Unam.
27	
28	Correspondences:
29	1. Town of Newbury: ZBA – Special Permit.
30	2. FEMA: Updated Preliminary Flood Insurance Rate Map and Flood Insurance Study.
31	Mr. Snyder - Newbury Zoning Board has a Special Permit regarding property on Plum Island.
32	The FEMA update is just an FYI in regards to an updated preliminary flood insurance rate map.
33	They have revised a portion of the Parker River in Newbury and it will not affect Georgetown.
34 35 26	Ms. Evangelista - Have you received complaints about the flood insurance from residents?
36 37 38	Mr. Snyder - Yes. There were two people in this week. It has actually slowed down.
39	Ms. Evangelista - Does this mean that they have already done a revised one and have now done
40 41	another?
42	Mr. Snyder - The only update to Georgetown is an aerial overlay with streets as reference points.
43 44	In terms of flood elevations, modifications have not been made.
45 46	Ms. Evangelista - I've had complaints from people and they now have to have flood insurance.
47 48	Mr. Snyder - If they own their house and don't have a mortgage the homeowners will not need it or know about it. It would become an issue when they do to sell or seek a home equity loan.

49	
50	Mr. LaCortiglia - What about regular insurance, if someone didn't have flood insurance and the
51	new maps came out, would the insurance company notify them at that time?
52	
53	Mr. Snyder - Everyone that has come in has stated that the mortgage company is telling them to
54	get it. When they go to sell, they are being told the property is in a flood zone. We had someone
55	into today with the flood designation only four feet on the property and a letter staing they
56	needed to have flood insurance.
57	
58	Ms. Evangelista - Are they doing anything about it?
59	his Drungensta The they doing anything about it.
60	Mr. Snyder - Yes, they will have to have it certified by a surveyor or engineer and send it back to
61	FEMA to get a letter of map change.
62	TEMIT to get a letter of map change.
	<i>oucher</i> :
	. H.L. Graham: Bank of America.
	. H.L. Graham: 6 Norino Way
	. W.B. Mason: Planning Office.
67 <b>C</b>	
68	Mr. Rich - I noticed that Mr. Graham's invoice is from 2012 - how come?
69	
70	Mr. Snyder - There was not enough money in the escrow account to pay the bill since late
71	December. I contacted BOA and Gensler repeatedly. When a building permit was requested I
72	told them it would not be signed. The engineering company, Stonefield, ended up sending the
73	check.
74 74	
75	Mr. LaCortiglia - The M-Account now has the funds to pay the invoice.
76	Mit. Euconignu - The Wirkecount now has the funds to puy the involce.
77	Mr. Rich - It is interesting that the chairman of the Board of Selectmen told me that we held up
78	the BOA project. It is interesting that it took them so much time to pay the appropriate fees.
79	And our technical review agent has been waiting for his money since December 10 <sup>th</sup> , 2012. I
80	would have brought them back in and re-opened the hearing and told them they had to re-file and
81	pay the filing fee if it wasn't paid. That is part of the application process isn't it, that they have
82	to maintain the M-Account?
83	
84	Mr. LaCortiglia - From what I understand is that the M-Account is to be at a level of \$4000.
85	That is part of the application process.
86	
87	Mr. Snyder - An initial deposit of \$4,000 with a minimum balance of \$2,000 that triggers our
88	request for additional funds.
89	
90	Mr. LaCortiglia - We have to be vigilant when we close hearings and sign mylars. I need to ask
91	what the M-Account balance is when we sign the mylars.
92	what the fit recount bulance is when we sign the mytais.
93	Mr. Rich - Can we put that on our checklist?
94	
95	Mr. Snyder - Yes. At the time you sign the mylars and if there is not going to be any site
96	inspection then there is no need for them to continue with an m-account.
97	
98	Mr. LaCortiglia - We can refuse to sign at that point it if we don't have money in the account.

99	
100	Mr. Rich - Mr. Graham is very responsive to us and I hate to see the man wait for his money.
101	
102	Mr. Snyder - It was unique with the BOA project as it was requested in the decision for some
103	future site discovery. The account is back up to \$2,000 and the bills have been paid.
104	
105	Mr. Rich - Motion to approve and pay the vouchers.
106	Mr. Watts - Second.
107	Motion Carries: 4-0; Unam.
108	
	New Business:
	1. Chapter §165: Scope and Schedule of Bylaw changes for coming Special Town Meeting.
111	Mr. LaCortiglia - Mr. Snyder this is the schedule we asked you to put together for us along
112	with definitions right? So we can manage the solar and wind bylaw and the medical
113	marijuana bylaw for the special town meeting in the fall.
114	
115	Mr. Snyder - Yes. They have not scheduled a special Town Meeting date yet but I think it
116	will be around October 28 <sup>th</sup> .
117	
118	{Discussion held in regards to the schedule and when to submit the public notices.}
119	
120	Mr. Snyder - In a near future packet you will be receive draft bylaws for solar and wind
121	energy facilities. Ms. Beaumont did some great research. We looked at model bylaws, not
122	only that the state has written but also bylaws from neighboring towns such as Newburyport,
123	Essex, and Ipswich.
124	
125	Mr. Rich - Is it just large scale that we are dealing with?
126	
127	Mr. Snyder - Yes, for solar and wind we are considering just large scale.
128	
129	Mr. LaCortiglia - That would be non-residential.
130	
131	Mr. Snyder - We will need to consider if it is generated on-site for a commercial property and
132	if it is generated on the property and shipped off site.
133	in it is generated on the property and shipped on she.
133	Mr. LaCortiglia - Is anything made that is excess have to be bought back by the power
135	company?
136	company.
130	Mr. Snyder - I am going over some of these items with the light department next week.
137	With Singuer - I am going over some of these items with the light department next week.
138	Mr. Dich Any avages they have to have it heads at the wholegels rate
	Mr. Rich - Any excess they have to buy it back at the wholesale rate.
140	Ma Even collista . If there are no compactions they con't do that as we have a town revealed
141	Ms. Evangelista - If there are no connections they can't do that as we have a town municipal
142	light department.
143	
144	Mr. Rich - There is no exception to the law.
145	

146 147	Mr. LaCortiglia - The important thing is that this is a public hearing and I want to hear the comments and also from the light department.
148	
149	Mr. Rich - So we won't have a residential bylaw?
150	
151	Mr. Snyder - The draft that I've come up with is just for commercial not residential. It
152	considers ground mounted units and capacity.
153	
154	Mr. LaCortiglia - There are some large residential properties in Georgetown.
155	
156	Mr. Snyder - Bylaws for residential solar is allowed by right, by the state.
157	
158 159	Mr. LaCortiglia - Yes, if they want to put something on the roof etc
160	Mr. Rich - There are companies going up with less than 5 acres and they want to put solar
161	farms on it and they pay so much per kW.
162	Ma Caudea Ves they loose load forms the anonenty symper for often a twenty year town
163 164	Mr. Snyder - Yes, they lease land form the property owner for often a twenty year term.
164 165	Mr. Dich. When that lease is up who's responsible for the dismontling and disposed of the
165	Mr. Rich - When that lease is up who's responsible for the dismantling and disposal of the
167	panels?
167	Mr. Snuder The hylews as written have a section on abandonment and discontinuance
169	Mr. Snyder - The bylaws as written have a section on abandonment and discontinuance.
109	Mr. Rich - We want to make sure we have that base covered.
170	Wit. Kich - we want to make sure we have that base covered.
171	Ms. Evangelista - Your statement that residents in a residential zone because they sell it then
172	it is considered commercial?
173	
174	Mr. Snyder - Not according to the zone the bylaws consider, facilities that generates power
176	that is sold off the property.
177	
178	Ms. Evangelista - Why would that be our concern? Isn't it what district we want it in?
179	
180	Mr. Snyder - Commercial is power generation for profit. I was not talking about the zone. It
181	can be in residential, industrial or commercial zones.
182	
183	Mr. Rich - They will look at We have a parcel in downtown Boston that is 2.5 acres that
184	they came to look at.
185	
186	Mr. Snyder - The light department will also look into it. I believe they have four generation
187	districts.
188	
189	Mr. Rich - I know in Saugus the energy companies are putting them on the roof of houses for
190	free. Nstar and other companies have facilities committed at no cost to the homeowner to put
191	these in.

102	
192	Mr. Curden It is heire encoursed in MA in month to selence will that there is a loss de
193	Mr. Snyder - It is being encouraged in MA in regards to solar so well that they've already
194	met their kilowatt energy generation goals. Annually I think they are at a 3-6 megawatt
195	production.
196	
197	Ms. Evangelista - Newburyport as I understand it – that the conservation board denied it and
198	it was appealed and they couldn't do it.
199	
200	Mr. Snyder - I think you are speaking about the one off of Scotland Road in West Newbury.
201	It was a special permit that was denied because enough of the board thought it was proposed
202	to be located in a visual corridor that needed to be preserved.
203	
204	Mr. Rich - Beverly runs their new school with the ground mounted solar farm that is right
205	behind it.
206	
207	Mr. LaCortiglia - So, we have a threshold of production. Where is that threshold - one or
208	two?
209	
210	Mr. Snyder - As I understand it, the state bylaw considers a limit at 125kW. One megawatt
210	and above is considered very large energy generation facility. When we start discussing
212	greater details, I will have a graphic that shows what it looks like in terms of acreage and
212	maybe with overlays.
	maybe with overlays.
$\gamma_{1A}$	
214	Mr. Dish. What does the average household use?
215	Mr. Rich - What does the average household use?
215 216	
215 216 217	Mr. Rich - What does the average household use? {Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}
215 216 217 218	{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}
215 216 217 218 219	{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.} Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional
215 216 217 218 219 220	<ul><li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li><li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items</li></ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221	{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.} Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222	<ul><li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li><li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li></ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 223 224	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 223 224	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator turbine.</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator turbine.</li> <li>Mr. Rich - I know there's one in the making – the prototype is done and you plug it into an</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227 228	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator turbine.</li> <li>Mr. Rich - I know there's one in the making – the prototype is done and you plug it into an</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227 228 229	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator turbine.</li> <li>Mr. Rich - I know there's one in the making – the prototype is done and you plug it into an outlet in your house.</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227 228 229 230	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator turbine.</li> <li>Mr. Rich - I know there's one in the making – the prototype is done and you plug it into an outlet in your house.</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - Wind energy generators are considered in the bylaw at 60 kW. Roof mounted</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227 228 229 230 231	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator turbine.</li> <li>Mr. Rich - I know there's one in the making – the prototype is done and you plug it into an outlet in your house.</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - Wind energy generators are considered in the bylaw at 60 kW. Roof mounted is not being specifically considered with the solar or wind bylaws but you certainly can consider the home use ones and certainly set back requirements are considered in the bylaws.</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227 228 229 230 231 232	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator turbine.</li> <li>Mr. Rich - I know there's one in the making – the prototype is done and you plug it into an outlet in your house.</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - Wind energy generators are considered in the bylaw at 60 kW. Roof mounted is not being specifically considered with the solar or wind bylaws but you certainly can</li> </ul>
215 216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227 228 229 230 231 232 233	<ul> <li>{Mr. Howard arrives at 7:45PM.}</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - I am not sure. These are questions we will to get together and have a functional presentation. Wind generation is a lot more complicated as there is much more testing, items such as harmonics, shadow, and FAA regulation needs to be considered.</li> <li>Mr. LaCortiglia - Is that also something that is triggered by a threshold of a certain amount of megawatts or under? I noticed in a catalog that for \$600 you can buy a wind generator turbine.</li> <li>Mr. Rich - I know there's one in the making – the prototype is done and you plug it into an outlet in your house.</li> <li>Mr. Snyder - Wind energy generators are considered in the bylaw at 60 kW. Roof mounted is not being specifically considered with the solar or wind bylaws but you certainly can consider the home use ones and certainly set back requirements are considered in the bylaws. The wind bylaws state that it has to be one and a half times away from the nearest property</li> </ul>

236	Mr. Howard - I think there is one somewhere near the Falmouth area that I actually saw some
237	video on and with the neighbors, at the right time of the day it is horrible with the flicker and
238	it looked pretty annoying.
239	
240	Mr. Watts - On Route 95 with the sun through the trees can be really distracting.
241	
242	Mr. LaCortiglia - At this point Mr. Snyder has created a draft notice and we hope everyone is
243	happy with the way it is written out.
244	
245	Mr. Rich - Motion to authorize Mr. Snyder to advertise the zoning amendment hearing
246	notices for the wind and solar bylaws.
247	Mr. Watts - Second.
248	Motion Carries: 5-0; Unam.
249	
250	{Discussion held in regards to the notice schedules.}
251	
252	Mr. LaCortiglia - So the first public hearings for solar and wind will be on the 21 <sup>st</sup> of July
253	and August 28 <sup>th</sup> will be for medical marijuana. In the supplement is information from the
254	town of Dennis and a template to go through and find what you do and don't like. Prior to
255	public hearing maybe we can get some comments from Koppelman and Paige and find out
256	what they think and if they have a template.
257	
258	Mr. Rich - Have we been requested to support a moratorium?
259	
260	Mr. Snyder - I offered up a moratorium to be considered as it would allow for more planning
261	time before actually implementing a comprehensive bylaw.
262	
263	Mr. LaCortiglia - Maybe that is something we should consider.
264	
265	Mr. Rich - I would like to know the feelings of the Board if they think we should go for the
266	bylaw or stick out neck out and wait two years with a moratorium.
267	
268	Mr. Howard - Why do you say wait two years versus two months?
269	
270	Mr. Rich - I'm not in favor of it. I just want to raise the issue.
271	
272	Mr. LaCortiglia - So the issue is a moratorium versus a bylaw.
273	
274	Mr. Rich - I am in favor of writing the bylaw now as there is no time like the present,
275	especially knowing that we have a potential applicant willing to bring their business to town.
276	
277	Ms. Evangelista - How come they went to the town administrator's office?
278	
279	Mr. Howard - They are already proposing to purchase this piece of property for the growing
280	of marijuana. Wouldn't that get in front of any rules and regulations at this point since
281	they've already proposed it?

282	
283	Mr. LaCortiglia - I would imagine that it would have to go to the building inspector for a
284	permit.
285	
286	Mr. Howard - By virtue of not saying you can't do it then you can do it.
287	
288	Ms. Evangelista - You would be right if we didn't have an intensity of use but we do. That is
289	why I was curious as to why they were inquiring at the selectmen's office.
290	
291	Mr. Howard - They're not looking for a depository they are looking at growing.
292	
293	Mr. Snyder - They are looking for cultivation only.
294	
295	Mr. Howard - As long as it meets the state guidelines, I don't think we can say no.
296	
297	Mr. Snyder - As I understand it they think there is a viable piece of property so they can do
298	their growing operation and they're trying to see if there is an interest in Georgetown from
299	the Selectmen. They still need to get a lot of other documentation together before they come
300	to the Town for any type of permit.
301	
302	Mr. Howard - There were classes being offered several months ago put on by organizations
303	that have grown stations etc in other states where it is permitted already. I believe if you
304	went to one of these that you received all the information you need to bring to a town. I
305	think they would be grandfathered as we have no bylaws in place right now.
306	
307	Ms. Evangelista - It is exempt from any agricultural provisions that the state has.
308	
309	Mr. Howard - I think of you wanted a dispensary that that would be a totally different thing.
310	
311	Mr. LaCortiglia - So you see it as an agricultural exempt issue?
312	
313	Mr. Howard - That is how I see it.
314	
315	Mr. Snyder - The real thing is to consider which avenue to go before you start debating it.
316	Do you want an actual bylaw or do you want to go with a moratorium at this point?
317	
318	Mr. Rich - I'd like to address my question. Do we want to move forward with a bylaw or a
319	moratorium?
320	
321	Mr. Howard - I'd say a bylaw. That's my opinion. You can change a bylaw if you feel there
322	is a mistake.
323	
324	Mr. Snyder - A moratorium, from my perspective, will allow more time than the Board has
325	between now and October. It is not delaying it for two years rather it offers protection until
326	the annual town meeting. I just don't think you have enough time for all the public hearings,
327	comments from all boards and commissions and all the other input from the Town to

328	consider a full bylaw by this October. If you draft a moratorium it says that we are not going
329	to consider any applications because we're still going through a planning process and that
330	planning process can be done, in my confidence, in time for May.
331	
332	Mr. LaCortiglia - Have you read the Hill Law template?
333	
334	Ms. Evangelista - If we don't have anything on the books for this provision and someone
335	applies for a permit – what happens?
336	
337	Mr. Snyder - At this point if someone wanted to file a permit – I don't know what kind of
338	permit they would use.
339	
340	Ms. Evangelista - As I read it – for any use – if the town does not have it listed then nobody
341	can do it till that time.
342	
343	Mr. Snyder - Kay at Town Counsel specializes in medical marijuana bylaws and the
344	information she has provided to municipal clients has been distributed to this Board.
345	
346	Ms. Evangelista - She indicated that a moratorium would be best. Is that the reason that they
347	would have to go to a variance or would the state law say that if anyone comes in here that it
348	is permitted?
349	
350	Mr. Snyder - If you have the moratorium in place, you don't need to worry about if someone
351	files. If someone files before anything is on the books they would have to file for a finding
352	and a variance through that process. If you do the moratorium and they file it would
353	basically just halt their application.
354	
355	Mr. LaCortiglia - I think the state said that you can't have a bylaw that excludes it wholly.
356	At this point it seems to me that we can't do anything either a moratoriums or a bylaw until
357	October or November at the fall town meeting. We can move forward and bring a
358	moratorium to town meeting in the fall or we can bring a bylaw. Mr. Snyder, I am in
359	complete agreement with the board as I think we can pull off a good bylaw in time.
360	
361	Mr. Howard - I don't think there will be much public import.
362	1 1
363	Mr. Howard - Motion to proceed with writing a bylaw pertaining to medical marijuana.
364	Mr. Rich - Second.
365	Motion Carries: 5-0; Unam.
366	,
367	Ms. Evangelista - I think to make it a smooth process - we have so many examples. If you
368	checked off the provisions that you liked then we could go through them at one meeting.
369	
370	Mr. LaCortiglia - The template created by Hill Law is actually set up that way. It is pretty
371	comprehensive.
372	1

373 374	Mr. Howard - Mr. Snyder could be right with a moratorium. We may not be able to come up with a bylaw before October. But I think the sooner is better.
374 375	with a bylaw before October. But I think the sooner is better.
375	Ms. Evangelista - I think there is a lot of interest in this and for us to hold it up I think is
377	wrong $-$ I think we need to move forward. If we have it there are always amendments later
378	on down the line.
379	on down the fine.
380	Mr. LaCortiglia - If we put this off with a moratorium and it passes a town meeting then
381	everyone will think we have a year or two to address it and then we get real busy.
382	everyone will think we have a year of two to address it and then we get rear basy.
383	Mr. Howard - I don't think the town would vote for a moratorium.
384	
385	Mr. Snyder - A moratorium is not to fight it – it is to make sure that you do a comprehensive
386	bylaw. You don't have to wait till the end of the moratorium to do that. You could do a
387	moratorium for two years and by the next town meeting which is six months away you could
388	have the bylaw done.
389	
390	Mr. LaCortiglia - I think we'll get it done – it is already written for us.
391	
392	Ms. Evangelista - I think this is more important than the other two.
393	
394	Mr. Howard - I don't think that putting it off for a year is going to make it any easier to go
395	through this.
396	
397	Mr. LaCortiglia - I think now we have the time to deal with it – we have an incredibly light
398	schedule right now. I hope we can tax any product that's growing. Mr. Snyder will start
399	writing us a bylaw. Should we have Mr. Snyder send our bylaw template to Kay at Town
400	Counsel? She said she would be happy to write us a bylaw.
401	
402	Mr. Snyder - I will I proceed and draft something up and then coordinate with her.
403	
404	Mr. Howard - We should have enough time to review and discuss it.
405	
406	Mr. LaCortiglia - I am sure that Town Counsel is more than familiar with it and they have
407	their markups to make it better. Mr. Snyder it sounds like you think it will be a long and very
408	involved process but I think we will get through this.
409	
410	Member or Public Report:
411	1. Any concern of a Planning Board Member and/or member of the Public.
412 413	Mr. Rich - I have a question. Have we ever done the reviews required by the personal board? Mr. Snyder how long have you been here?
414	With Singular now long have you been here?
415	Mr. Snyder - I have been here over a year and a half and the answer is no, there has not been a
416	review.
417	
418	Mr. Rich - We need to do it. The board reviews Mr. Snyder and Mr. Snyder reviews Ms.
419	Beaumont and the forms get sent to Mr. Farrell.

420		
421		Mr. LaCortiglia - We don't do that at a public meeting do we?
422		
423		Mr. Rich - You have to do it in a public meeting but he can request an Executive Session. It is in
424		the Open Meeting Law.
425		
426		Mr. LaCortiglia - I never see the other boards do that.
427		
428		Mr. Rich - It is in the Open Meeting Law in regards to discussion of personnel issues, it is the
429		employee's option.
430		
431		Ms. Evangelista - I think in the Open Meeting Law it is about health issues and so forth.
432		
433		Mr. Rich - It specifically states performance review.
434		
435		Mr. Watts - That is a very sensitive thing and not something that you would not want to air.
436		
437		Mr. Snyder - It is the option of the person subject to that review.
438		Ma Even solista I don't think we can have it in everytive session
439 440		Ms. Evangelista - I don't think we can have it in executive session.
440		Mr. Snyder - There are standard forms I could distribute to the Board.
442		MI. Shydel - There are standard forms i could distribute to the Board.
443		Mr. LaCortiglia - Do we want to this at the next meeting?
444		Mi. Laconigna Do we want to this at the next meeting.
445		Mr. Rich - I just want to see, as I sit on this board and am also the chair of the personal board and
446		I want to make sure that we are on top of everything that is supposed to be done. I know that
447		other departments are not doing it.
448		
449		Mr. LaCortiglia - We are going to make sure that this board does it right.
450		
451		Mr. Snyder - I can send the documents out to the Planning Board and then you send them to Mr.
452		LaCortiglia as he is the chair.
453		
454		Mr. Rich - It is the option of the employee, rather than have it discussed in an open meeting they
455		can request it to be at an executive session.
456		
457		Ms. Evangelista - You are referring to reasons to enter into executive session. It specifically
458		says, not job performance in the OML.
459		
460		Mr. LaCortiglia - I will review it. Mr. Snyder, please send out the forms and take care of Ms.
461		Beaumont's review.
462		
463		anning Office:
464	1.	Lisa Lane OSRD: Form H Extension of Time.
465		Mr. Snyder - There was not a motion to accept this at the last meeting although the applicants
466		had it at that meeting.
467		Mr. Diah Wa talked about this automaion of time when they were here
468 469		Mr. Rich - We talked about this extension of time when they were here.
407		

470		Mr. LaCortiglia - Yes but we did not accept it at that time.
471 472		Mr. Howard - Why did they have to extend it?
473		White Howard Winy and they have to extend it.
474		Mr. Snyder - The hearing timeline for the board to reach a decision was going to expire
475		between the last public hearing and when it was continued to.
476		
477		Mr. Howard - I thought the OSRD was dead and buried.
478		
479		Mr. LaCortiglia - That was the OSRD portion of it. The whole hearing is still open because it was bifurcated.
480 481		it was offurcated.
482		Mr. Snyder - The public hearing is continuing with the preliminary plan.
483		with the profile flearing is continuing with the profilminary plan.
484		Mr. Howard - Motion to accept the extension to July 30, 2013.
485		Mr. Rich - Second.
486		Motion Carries: 5-0; Unam.
487		
488		Mr. LaCortiglia - This action is deemed ministerial.
489 490		
490 491	2.	MVPC: MIMAP FY2014.
492		Mr. Snyder - This is the contract with MVPC for MIMAP in FY2014 and it cannot be paid in
493		this fiscal year. If I am authorized to sign it the invoice will be received in early FY2014 and
494		it can be paid promptly.
495		
496		Mr. Rich - Motion to authorize Mr. Snyder to sign the contract for MIMAP services
497		dated June 20 <sup>th</sup> , 2013.
498 499		Ms. Evangelista - Second. Motion Carries: 5-0; Unam.
499 500		Motion Carries: 5-0; Unam.
500		Mr. Rich - Motion to adjourn.
502		Mr. Watts - Second.
502 503		Mil. Watts - Second. Motion Carries: 5-0; Unam.
503 504		
505	М	eeting adjourned at 8:24 PM.